# Malik Saqib Mahmood

**Assistant Professor** 

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: saqib-nit@scee.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515153194

LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Malik Saqib Mahmood is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Malik Saqib Mahmood has published 3 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

MS in Traffic Engineering	2000 - 2001
Michigan State University, Pakistan	
BS in Civil Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1997

## **Experience**

Assistant Professor	2022- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2022
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	

# **Professional Memberships**

PEC Since 2012

## **Industry Projects**

### National Projects

Feasibility Study of Feeder Route Network in Islamabad

Client: Capital Development Authority (CDA), Islamabad

**Amount:** PKR 2,000,000.00

Status: Completed

### **International Projects**

2023

#### **Research Articles**

High-Profile Convoy Disruptions: Exploring Socioeconomic and Environmental Ramifications of Road

2024

Muhammad Umer Zubair Muhammad Ahmed Javed Sameer Ud-Din Muhammad Asif Khan Asad Ali Malik Saqib Mahmood Sustainability, Volume 16(13), Article Number 5278

Impact Factor: 3.300 | Quartile: 2
DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su16135278

Potential of Modal Shift and Park & Ride Scheme - BRT PESHAWAR

2021

Talha Haroon Khan Sameer Ud-Din Malik Sagib Mahmood M Jawed Igbal Nasir Ali

International Journal of Engineering Technology and Scientific Innovation, Volume: 06, Issue: 03, Pages: 18

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://www.ijetsi.org/more2021.php?id=3

Estimating the Cost of Vehicle Damage due to Road Traffic Accidents in Lahore, Pakistan

2018

Nasir Ali Muhammad Jawed Iqbal Malik Saqib Mahmood

International Journal of Traffic and Transportation Engineering, Volume 7(1), Pages 15-17

Impact Factor: -

DOI: 10.5923/j.ijtte.20180701.03